6:00

6:03

6:05

6:08

6:10

6:25

6:30

6:42

6:54

Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District

22015 Marine View Drive South

March 17, 2020
6:00 p.m.
Regular Meeting

AGENDA

1. CALLTO ORDER ROLL CALL
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ADOPTION/MODIFICATIONS OF AGENDA

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

5. PUBLIC COMMENT (Please Limit to Three [3] Minutes)

6. CONSENT AGENDA
a. EXPENDITURE/REVENUE SUMMARY
February Financials
b. STAFF/CONTRACTOR/COMMITTEE REPORTS
Board Committees
District General Manager Administration Report
c. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
February 18, 2020, Regular Meeting
d. CORRESPONDENCE
None
e. BANK TRANSFERS (REVENUE)
$15,009.58 was received by MRP in the month of February 2020.
f. VOUCHER APPROVAL
$43,006.18 was processed in February 2020
g. KING COUNTY ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFERS (EXPENSES)
$43,855.50 was processed in February 2020 for payroll

7. OLD BUSINESS
a. Joint Meeting

b. Mission, Vision, & Values

¢. 2020 Goals Setting

22015 Marine View Drive South, Suite 2B Des Moines WA 98198

To enhance our community’s quality of life by providing access to and promoting participation in aquatics programs

The Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District is committed to compliance with both the Washington Law Against Discrimination and the
Americans with Disabilities Act. The District's regular meeting room has limited access for wheelchairs and other mobility assistive devices. In
order to accommodate individuals that require the use of such devices, please notify the District at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to
allow for relocation to a more accessible location. Please contact Linda Ray, District Clerk, 206.429.3852 to make a request.



AGENDA - Regular Meeting
March 17, 2020

7:06 d. Pacific Middle School PE Classes
7:18 e. Board Committees

8. NEW BUSINESS
7:30 a. Corona Virus Updates

7:45 b. Policy/Procedures Review

UPCOMING MEETINGS
e April 7 Retreat-Meeting (Cancelled)
e April 21, 2020, Regular Meeting, 6:00 p.m., District Office
e May 19, 2020, Regular Meeting, 6:00 p.m., District Office

ADJOURNMENT

22015 Marine View Drive South, Suite 2B Des Moines WA 98198
To enhance our community’s quality of life by providing access to and promoting participation in aquatics programs

The Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District is committed to compliance with both the Washington Law Against Discrimination and the
Americans with Disabilities Act. The District's regular meeting room has limited access for wheelchairs and other mobility assistive devices. In
order to accommodate individuals that require the use of such devices, please notify the District at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to
allow for relocation to a more accessible location. Please contact Linda Ray, District Clerk, 206.429.3852 to make a request.



Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District

’ AGENDA ITEMS SUMMARY SHEET

Agenda Item #:_6a-g Assigned to: Clerk of the Board Meeting Date: March 17, 2020
Under;._Consent Agenda Attachment: _ Yes

\ Subject: Consent Agenda

Background/Summary:
To improve process and better utilize time, the following items have been moved to the Consent Agenda:

Item 6a: Financial Summary
Expenditures February 2020: Total $87,550.02

o Admin Expenditures = $37,703.78 Ops Expenditures = $49,846.24 Capital Expenditures = $0.00
Revenue February 2020: Total $49,925.88
Taxes & Interest = $3,841.00 Misc Revenue = $20,855.74 MRP Revenue = $25,229.13

Item 6b: Staff/fCommittee Reports
o Committee
» District General Manager Administration Report

Item 6¢: Adoption of Minutes
o February 18, 2020, Regular Meeting Minutes

ltem 6d: Correspondence — None
Iltem 6e: Bank Transfers (MRP Revenue) reported above

Item 7f: Voucher Approval - The following voucher/warrants totaling $43,006.18 were approved for payment
e $17,619.71 was processed on February 3, 2020
$5,756.33 was processed on February 10, 2020
$2,754.35 was processed on February 17, 2020
$8,910.31 was processed on February 20, 2020
$5,964.15 was processed on February 24, 2020
$2,001.33 was processed on February 27, 2020

Item 6g: Funds Transfers (Payroll) - The following Electronic Transfers to King County totaling $43,855.50 were
processed for payment

e $20,533.37 approved for payroll on February 13, 2020

o $23,322.13 was approved for payroll on February 28, 2020

A total of $86,861.68 was processed in February 2020 under the oversight of the Clerk of the Board.

Per RCW 42.24.180(3), “The legislative body shall provide for its review of the documentation supporting claims paid and for its
approval of all checks or warrants issued in payment of claims at its next regularly scheduled public meeting or, for cities and towns,
at a regularly scheduled public meeting within one month of issuance;”.

FFiscaI Impact: N/A

Proposed Motion: | move to approve (or not to approve) the Consent Agenda including the vouchers and electronic
transfer requests processed in February 2020 totaling $86,861.68.

Reviewed by District Legal Counsel: Yes No X Date:

Two Touch Rule: N/A First Board Meeting (Informational)
N/A Second Board Meeting (Action)

Action Taken: Adopted Rejected Postponed

Follow-up Needed: Yes No X Report back date:

Notes:







2020 EXPENDITURES -- February 2020

Beginning Balance = $1,062,561.90

Category/ Acct #

Salaries & Wages

001-000-000-576-20-10-00
001-000-000-576-20-10-01
001-000-000-576-20-10-02
001-000-000-576-21-10-01
001-000-000-576-21-25-02
001-000-000-576-21-30-01
001-000-000-576-21-30-02
001-000-000-576-21-32-02
001-000-000-576-20-21-19
001-000-000-576-21-33-04
001-000-000-576-21-33-05
001-000-000-576-21-33-00

Personal Benefits
001-000-000-576-20-22-30
001-000-000-576-20-22-40

Office Supplies

001-000-000-576-20-31-00
001-000-000-576-20-35-00
001-000-000-576-20-35-01

Reference

Commissioners - Subsidies
District Manager - Wage
District Clerk -Wage
Aquatics Mgr -Wage
Aquatic Coordinator
Lifeguards

Instructors

Head Lifeguards

Payroll Taxes

Overtime (OT)

Family Medical Leave (FMLA)
Sick Pay

Total Salaries & Wages

Personal Benefits (AWC/DRS)
Fringe Benefits (Car, Mileage)
Total Personal Benefits

District Office Supplies

Office Equipment (hon-capitalized-SAA)
Computer Equipment (Non-capitalized)
Total Office Supplies

Maintenance & Repair Supplies

001-000-000-576-21-31-00
001-000-000-576-21-35-02

Pool Supplies

001-000-000-576-20-40-00
001-000-000-576-21-35-01
001-000-000-576-21-35-15
001-000-000-576-21-42-06
001-000-000-576-21-43-06
001-000-000-576-21-49-01

Scholarships
001-000-000-576-20-40-20

Pool Equipment

001-000-000-576-21-35-06
001-000-000-576-21-35-11
001-000-000-576-21-35-12
001-000-000-576-21-35-13

Maintenance Supplies and Small Tools
Janitorial Supplies
Total Maintenance & Repair Supplies

Employee Recognition
Pool Chemicals

Special Pool Events
Uniforms &Clothing

First Aid Supplies
Lifeguard Supplies & Equip
Total Pool Supplies

Faith Callahan
Total Scholarships

Equipment - BecSys PRobes (ER&R)
Ceiling Tile Replacement (ER&R)

ADA Pool Stairs (ER&R)

Emergency Lighting Replacement (ER&R)
Total Pool Equipment

Feb 2020 YTD Expense

$1,049.19
$5,981.26
$1,833.06
$3,849.61
$3,378.46
$15,632.88
$1,286.90
$4,062.03
$11,649.28
$0.00
$0.00
$855.80
$49,578.47

$3,620.72
$136.00
$3,755.72

$676.05
$0.00
$0.00
$675.05

$25.26
$433.63
$458.89

$30.87
$205.60
$1,081.23
$0.00
$0.00
$1,446.45
$2,764.15

$616.04
$616.04

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1,673.79
$12,265 25
$3,660,80
$8,261.50
$5,485.50
$29,128 64
$1,087.41
$7,612.01
$22,599.32
$0.00
$0.00
$1,084.28
$92,564.22

$5,615.32
$270.00
$5,885.32

$675.05
$0.00
$0.00
$675.05

$25.26
$938.40
$963.66

$30.87
$644.61
$1,081.23
$0.00
$0.00
$1,446.45
$3,203.16

$1,493.14
$1,493.14

$0.00

$0.00

2020 Budget

$12,800.00
$98,365.00
$27,037.50
$71,997.00
$105,000.00
$190,000.00
$40,000.00
$33,742.80
$169,000.00
$1,500.00
$868.20
$12,942.98
$750,310.50

$35,728.00
$2,000.00
$37,728.00

$5,000.00
$3,500.00
$5,500.00
$14,000.00

$3,000.00
$5,000.00
$8,000.00

$1,200.00
$20,000.00
$2,750.00
$500.00
$300.00
$1,000 00
$25,750.00

$18,000.00
$18,000.00

$5,500.00
$2,000.00
$6,000.00
$2,200.00
$15,700.00

Budget Balance

11,226.21
86,109.75
23,376.70
63,735.50
99,514.50
160,871.36
38,012.59
26,130.79
146,400.68
1,500.00
868.20
11,858.70
657,746.28

30,112.68
1,730.00
$31,842.68

4,324.95

3,500.00

5,500.00
13,324.95

2,974.74
4,061.60
7,036.34

1,169.13
19,355.39
1,668.77
500.00
300.00
(446.45)
22,546.84

16,506.86
16,506.86

5,500.00
2,000.00
6,000.00
2,200.00
15,700.00

% of Budget

12%
12%
14%
11%
5%
15%
5%
23%
13%
0%
0%
8%
12%

16%
14%
$0.29

14%
0%
0%
5%

1%
19%
12%

3%
3%
39%
0%
0%
145%
12%

8%
8%

0%
0%
0%
0%
0%



Category/ Acct #

Reference

Professional Svcs - Front Offc

001-000-000-576-20-41-01
001-000-000-576-20-41-04
001-000-000-576-20-41-05
001-000-000-576-20-41-08
001-000-000-576-20-49-10
001-000-000-576-21-42-03
001-000-000-576-21-42-04
001-000-000-576-21-42-05
001-000-000-576-21-42-08

Consulting Contracts

Legal Services Contract (Snure)

Financial Management Software - VisionMS
IT Admin/Computer Services (CMIT)
Printing/Copying (Canon)

Recreation Mgmt Software (CivicRec)
Credit Card Transactions (Authorize.net)
Payroll/HR (Heartland)

Water/Coffee (Mountain Mist)

Total Prof Services-Front Offc

Professional Svcs - Maintenance

001-000-000-576-20-41-09
001-000-000-576-21-31-01
001-000-000-576-21-31-02
001-000-000-576-21-41-20
001-000-000-576-21-48-02
001-000-000-576-21-41-30
001-000-000-576-21-48-10
001-000-000-576-21-48-11

Repairs & Maintenance

001-000-000-576-21-48-00
001-000-000-576-21-48-01

Communications

001-000-000-576-20-41-02
001-000-000-576-20-41-10
001-000-000-576-20-42-00
001-000-000-576-20-42-01
001-000-000-576-20-42-02
001-000-000-576-20-42-03
001-000-000-576-20-42-04

Training & Travel

001-000-000-576-20-43-00
001-000-000-576-20-43-10
001-000-000-576-21-43-01
001-000-000-576-21-43-02
001-000-000-576-21-43-03
001-000-000-576-21-43-04
001-000-000-576-21-43-05
001-000-000-576-21-43-07

Advertising

001-000-000-576-20-41-07
001-000-000-576-20-41-13
001-000-000-576-20-42-05
001-000-000-576-20-49-09
001-000-000-576-21-41-04

Rentals & Leases

001-000-000-576-20-45-00
001-000-000-576-20-45-01
001-000-000-576-20-45-02

2020 Expenditures

Janitorial Services-District Office
Custodial

CO2 Services (AirGas)

Gutter and Roof Management

Rekey Services (Bill's Locksmith)
Landscaping Services (NW Landscape)
Maintenance Contract (MacD-Miller)
Maintenance Contract (Aquatic Specialty)
Total Prof Services-Maintenance

Maintenance Services (non-contracted)
Office/IT Equipment Repairs
Total Repairs & Maintenance

Web Design & Maintenance

MS Suscription MS Office 365

Postage & Mailing

Telephone/Internet Services (Comcast)

Cell Phone (Google Fi)

Work Email Accounts (Google Suite)

Email Notification System (CampaignMonitor)
Total Communications

Training/Conferences (Administration)
Travel Expenses (Administration)

Travel Expenses (Operations)
Training/Conferences (LGI/WSI Certs)
Certifications (non WSI)

In Service Supplies (Internal Training)
Swim Lesson Licensing (Amer Red Cross)
Management Staff Training

Total Training & Travel

District Advertising
Sponsorship Supported

Bulk Mailing - District Postcard
Bulk Printing - District Postcard
Ad Design

Total Advertising

District Office Rental (Zen)
Storage Rental (AAAA)
Miscellaneous Rentals
Total Rentals & Leases

Feb 2020 YTD Expense

$0.00
$837.50
$0.00
$1,226.00
$254.27
$0.00
$130.20
$504,75
$102.15
$3,054.87

$128.00
$0.00
$744.34
$0.00
$0.00
$548.91
$4,573.80
$379.21
$6,374.26

$1,794.07
$0.00
$1,794.07

$62.50
$669.90
$8.10
$397.94
$116.65
$76.83
$118.00
$1,447.92

$160.00
$7.36
$0.00
$498.40
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$665.76

$566.66
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$566.66

$1,435.00
$550,00
$0.00
$1,985.00

$0.00
$1,605.50
$980.03
$2,452.00
$422 67
$0.00
$130.20
$1,014.25
$225.75
$6,830.40

$288.00
$0.00
$813.70
$0.00
$0.00
$1,845.82
$4,5673.80
$544.21
$8,065.53

$2,113.07
$0.00
$2,113.07

$62.50
$669.90
$8.10
$1,028.08
$115.65
$75.83
$118.00
$2,078.06

$160.00
$7.36
$0.00
$498.40
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$505.76

$566.66
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$560.00
$1,126.66

$1,435.00
$550.00
$520.36
$2,505.36

2020 Budget

$10,000.00
$14,000.00
$7,700.00
$22,500.00
$5,250.00
$5,445.00
$1,500.00
$7,700.00
$3,000.00
$77,095.00

$2,160.00
$3,245.00
$1,000.00
$3,300.00
$1,000.00
$6,798.00
$20,119.52
$3,000.00
$40,622.52

$100,000.00
$2,000.00
$102,000.00

$2,000.00
$6,000.00
$1,000.00
$6,750.00
$1,500.00
$500.00
$840.00
$18,590.00

$1,500.00
$1,000.00
$2,500.00
$3,000.00
$2,500.00
$1,500.00
$2,500.00
$14,500.00

$22,500.00
$2,000.00
$4,000.00
$2,200.00
$500.00
$31,200.00

$12,500.00
$3,600.00
$2,500.00
$18,600.00

Budget Balance

10,000.00
12,394.50
6,719.97
20,048.00
4,827.33
5,445.00
1,369.80
6,685.75
2,774.25
70,264.60

1,872.00
3,245.00
186.30
3,300.00
1,000.00
4,952.18
15,645.72
2,455.79
32,556.99

97,886.93
2,000.00
99,886.93

1,937.50
5,330.10
991.90
5,721.92
1,384.35
42417
722.00
16,511.94

1,492.64
1,000.00
2,001.60
3,000.00
2,500.00
1,500.00
2,500.00
11,494.24

21,933.34
2,000,00
4,000.00
2,200.00

(60.00)
30,073.34

11,065.00
3,050.00
1,979.64

16,094.64

% of Budget

0%
11%
13%
11%

8%

0%

9%
13%

8%

9%

13%
0%
81%
0%
0%
27%
23%
18%
20%

2%
0%
2%

3%
11%
1%
15%
8%
15%
14%
11%

0%
0%
20%
0%
0%
0%
0%
3%

3%
0%
0%
0%
112%
4%

11%
15%
21%
13%



Category/ Acct #

Utilities

001-000-000-576-21-47-00
001-000-000-576-21-47-02
001-000-000-576-21-47-03
001-000-000-576-21-47-04

Insurance
001-000-000-576-20-46-00

Miscellaneous

001-000-000-576-20-41-12
001-000-000-576-20-49-07
001-000-000-576-20-49-08
001-000-000-576-20-49-60
001-000-000-576-20-51-50

Reference

Electricity (PSE)

Water (Highline)
Garbage/Recycling (Recology)
Sewer (Midway)

Total Utilities

Insurance - WCIA, AWC
Total Insurance

AMG Liabilities

Misc. Services/Discrepancies
Printing & Copying (Outside Vendors)
Dues/Membershp/Subscriptions
Fingerprinting/Background checks
Total Miscellaneous

Intergovernmental Services

001-000-000-576-20-41-11
001-000-000-576-20-51-00
001-000-000-576-20-51-02
001-000-000-576-20-51-03
001-000-000-576-20-51-10
001-000-000-576-21-49-20

Capital

001-000-000-594-76-41-01
001-000-000-594-76-41-03
301-000-000-397-00-00-00

2020 Expenditures

State Audit

Election Costs

Inspections (Fire Ext)

B&O Tax/Agency (DOR)

Services Contract - City of Des Moines
Permits and Fees (KCHD, CoDM, Cash Mgmt)
Total Intergov Services

Capital - Permits, Fees, Inspections
Capital - Architects/Engineers
Transfer From General Fund to Capital
Total Capitals

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION
TOTAL OPERATIONS
TOTAL CAPITAL

GRAND TOTAL MO. EXPENDITURES

Feb 2020 YTD Expense

$7,301.32
$626.97
$385.27
$0.00
$8,312.56

$273.00
$273.00

$0.00
$59.05
$233.20
$50.14
$174.00
$516.39

$3,933.63
$0.00
$0.00
$273.97
$503.61
$0.00
$4,711.21

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$37,703.78
$49,846.24
$0.00

$87,550.02

$13,845.52
$1,204.32
$1,034.99
$657.06
$16,741.89

$12,332.00
$12,332.00

$0.00
$59.05
$233.20
$350.14
$232.00
$874.39

$4,664.36
$0.00
$0.00
$273.97
$503.61
$0.00
$5,441.94

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$75,757.91
$87,276.74
$163,034.65

$326,069.30

2020 Budget

$75,000.00
$9,000.00
$4,200,00
$3,000.00
$91,200.00

$16,000.00
$16,000.00

$500.00
$1,000.00
$1,500,00
$2,625.00
$1,750.00
$7,375.00

$6,000.00
$30,000.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$5,000.00
$1,000.00
$44,000.00

$1,250.00
$7,500.00
$75,000.00
$83,750.00

$675,505.50
$752,408.50
$83,750.00

$1,411,664.00

Budget Balance

61,154.48
7,795.68
3,1656.01
2,342.94

74,458.11

3,668.00
3,668.00

500.00
940.95
1,266.80
2,274.86
1,5618.00
6,500.61

1,335.64
30,000.00
1,000.00
726.03
4,496.39
1,000.00
38,558.06

1,250.00
7,600.00
75,000.00
$83,750.00

499,747.59
665,131.76
(79,284.65)

$1,085,594.70

% of Budget

18%
13%
25%
22%
18%

77%
77%

0%
6%
16%
13%
13%
12%

78%
0%
0%

27%

10%
0%

12%

0%
0%
0%
0%

13%
12%
195%

23%






71

2020 REVENUE -- February 2020

Account #

001-000000-311-11-00-00
001-000-000-311-11-00-01
001-000-000-317-20-00-00

001-000-000-347-60-00-00

001-000-000-361-11-00-00
001-000-000-367-00-00-01
001-000-000-369-81-00-00
001-000-000-369-81-00-02
001-000-000-369-81-00-03
001-000-000-369-81-00-04
001-000-000-369-81-00-05

301-000-000-397-00-00-00
001-000-000-397-00-00-00

Reference

General Fund Taxes
Property Taxes

Timber Harvest Tax
Leasehold Excise Tax
Total General Fund

Charges for Goods and Services
Normandy Pk - Pool Use Fee (annual)
Total Charges for Goods and Services

Miscellaneous Revenues
Investment Interest
Contributions/Donations ( to Scholarships)
Cash Over/Shorts

Misc Revenue* (detail below)

MRP Cash Deposits

MRP Credit Card Deposits
Reimbursements {Fitness Specialists})
Total Revenue

Capital Projects/Reserve
Transfer from General Fund - Capital
Transfer from Capital Projects Fund
Total Capital Projects/Reserve

Grand Total Revenue

Feb 2020 YTD Balance 2020 Budget

$14,856.58
$0.00
$1,315.86
$16,172.44

$0.00
$0.00

$1,901.81
$103.00
$0.00
$194.98
$2,549.75
$12,459.83
$30.00
$17,239.37

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$33,411.81

$16,550.85 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$1,315.86 $0.00
$17,866.71 $0.00

$0.00 $25,000.00
$0.00 $25,000.00

$4,048.54 $0.00
$103.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$21,038.73 $0.00
$16,551.25 $0.00
$23,687.46 $0.00
$42.00 $0.00
$65,470.98 $0.00

$0.00 $175,000.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00  $175,000.00

$83,337.69 $200,000.00

Budget Balance

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$175,000.00
$0.00
$175,000.00

$116,662.31






1

DES MOINES POOL METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT

Date: Friday, February 7, 2020

To: District Board Commissioners

From: Scott Deschenes, District General Manager

Subject: February 14,2020 to March 6, 2020 District General Manager
Report

Week Ending February 14, 2020

BOARD MEETING FOLLOW-UP

I forwarded the question about a non-certified teacher and potential union issues to the P.E. contact. She
stated that there should be no problem as both her and another P.E. teacher will be present during the
program. She did not think this was going to be a problem. This will be on the agenda for March 17°s board
meeting.

CUSTOMER COMMENT CARDS
e Women’s Shower Temperature: In response to one comment, Dominic has adjusted the
temperature on the showers in the women’s locker room.
e SilverSneakers/Silver and Fit Classes: We also received a comment about wanting SilverSneaker
water exercise classes, but the person did not leave a name to be added to our interest list. (See
below for more information on these classes.) We currently have seven names on our interest list.

EZ CONNECT
The EZ Connect that will hook to the BecSys Controller for remote monitoring is scheduled to be installed
on Monday.

DISPLAY IN LOBBY
The digital display is set to be installed on Monday. We already have information ready to go for that day.

SWIM LESSON PAGE

We restructured the swim lesson page with accordions and cut out some of the repetitive information. See
link below.

https://mtrainierpool.com/swim-lessons-2/

EMPLOYEE HANDOOK PAGE ON WEBSITE

Linda has broken down the employee handbook into section and we have posted them on the website. We
hope by breaking out the sections, it will be easier to track and communicate the changes that we will have
to make and communicate to the board and staff. Below is the link to the page, which has a link on the
Governance Page’s Policy and Procedure Section.

https://mtrainierpool.com/employee-handbook-2020/

FIRST SATURDAY OPEN SWIM
We are continuing to have the $1 Open Swim this weekend. Below is a link for its Facebook event page.
https://www.facebook.com/events/1538659476272878/

SD Activity 20200306C:\Users\linda.ray\Documents\Activity Reports\2020\SD Activity 20200306.docx



CLOSED SUNDAY

We will be closed Sunday, March 8" for a swim meet and a birthday party we had booked before changing
our operational hours. Dominic confirmed with SMAC that they will have the meet this Sunday. We posted
signage on the Facility, social media, schedule page and it appears as a pop-up on our website.
https://mtrainierpool.com/

CAMP KHAOS
Lauryne met with the lead with Camp Khaos on lessons and swims during the summer, better
communication, Spring Break. I will leave it to Dominic to present more on this at his next report.

IN-SERVICE

Lauryne led an in-service this weekend that included a meeting, workout, skills inside and outside of the
water and scenarios. The theme of the Inservice was working as a team and keeping up with in-water and
CPR skills. We had four stations, in water ventilations, infant CPR, spinal back boarding in the shallow end,
rescue breathing and extractions. Staff was able to work as a team and individually to go over what they
need to improve on and how we can support them better. Several times throughout the two hours we
stopped and went over why specific topics where so important and how staff can improve to be better team
mates to each other. We also had an hour long headguard meeting which will be on going and biweekly, this
is to go over the special projects’ management has been giving them and to increase accountability across
the board. We had a cashier meeting to keep up with processes that we have been implementing (POS
binder, MEMO binder and silver sneakers etc.). We will switch every month between cashier and instructor
meetings to also increase accountability and implement new policies.

NEW RETAIL ITEMS
Dominic ordered some rash guards and shammy towels for purchase. The rash guards will be $30 and the
shammy towels will be $17. The towels are for people that forget their towels when going to the pool.

KING COUNTY FINANCE

We received a message from King County Finance that the Corona Virus might affect payments on accounts
payable including payroll may take up to five days. We will keep an eye on it and communicate if this
becomes an issue.

MEDICATE MEMBERSHIPS
e C(lasses: We currently have two instructors that are taking online training to teach these classes. |
will put another reminder out to people in the future about class interest. This should grow our
numbers.
e Active and Fit: We had a request to the ASH network to add MRP to their network. You had agreed
to the Silver and Fit and Active and Fit contracts through American Specialty Health when they
were approved last year. | went ahead and activated it, and we will update their list.

RESEARCH
e Corona Virus Tips from MRSC - http://mrsc.org/Home/Stay-Informed/MRSC-Insight/March-
2020/Managing-Your-Agency-s-Response-to-the-Coronavirus.aspx
e Older Age Doesn’t Stop People from Taking the Plunge -
https://www.newsday.com/lifestyle/retirement/older-age-doesn-t-stop-them-from-taking-the-
plunge-1.42424296

SD Activity 20200306C:\Users\linda, ray\Documents\Activity Reports\2020\SD Activity 20200306.docx



Week Ending February 21, 2020

LIFEGUARD CLASS
Our Spring Break (April 6-10) Lifeguard class has 6/10 spots filled. We also have received additional applications via
Facebook that we are going through.

SPECIAL MEETING
[ am still waiting back for information about having a special meeting. I should have more information next week.

JOINT MEETING W/ TUKWILA
Tukwila was not available on April 4" and are not available the rest of April. They suggested having the meeting this
summer. | have contacted them about meeting earlier. Their Director said he will call me back on Monday.

CERTIFICATIONS

Quentin just completed his LGI certification, which will allow him to teach lifeguards. This should help us have more
staff to train lifeguards locally.

Lauryne and Dominic are taking AFO (Aquatic Facility Operators) Certifications in late April and early May. Legally
we are required to have two AFQ’s on staff. Dominic and I are the current AFO certified staff. WCIA will cover one
of the training fees, while we will need to cover the other which is within budget.

MAINTENANCE

¢ SHOWERS: The men’s showers have been fixed by MacMiller under warranty. They are also ordering
replacement mixing valves. It was also reported to me that Commissioner Croom spoke with Dominic about
two of the showers in the women’s locker room. He has fixed one but will need a little more time on the
second.

e GUTTERS: Dominic is working having companies come out and get bids on replacing the damaged rear
gutters on the exterior of the building.

e EZ CONNECT: Dominic is working with CMIT and Aquatic Specialties on the remote connection for the
BecSys Unit.

FREE PASSES
Just a reminder that the free passes that were handed out were to give to other people to try to use the pool. We know
that each of you talk to people that may not use the pool. If you need additional passes, let me know.

PEACH JAR

Now that we have increased capacity for swim lessons, we have placed flyers in Peach Jar to local schools in the
Highline, Federal Way and Kent Districts. I followed the schools we selected for banners (and added Kent
Elementary).

We are approved for all sites and the distribution will be February 24", New student registration starts on February
26th'

SWIM LESSON SURVEYS
We are starting to survey swim lesson participants next week. Should have some information to share at the next
aquatics manager meeting.

SILVER PROGRAMS UPDATE

We are up to 10 people in Tivity (SilverSneakers and Silver and Fit) and 6 people for American Specialty Health
(Silver and Fit). We are close to being given a tablet by Tivity that directly links to their database to help with billing
for the front desk.

WCIA GRANT

SD Activity 20200306C:\UsersVlinda.ray\Documents\Activity Reports\2020\SD Activity 20200306.docx



4

Joe and I met at the marina where he showed me the gates they set up at the marina. He also gave me a contact for the
gate. I have contacted the contractor and am awaiting a response.

=

il

1] v

EE QBT ) < |
it ety

WEBSITE CHANGES

The swim lesson updates should be in place next week. We are looking at an accordion style listing of the information
to make the page smaller and easier to access information. We are also updating the Silver Programs Page to be
Healthcare Programs and include the Prime Fitness program, which is for ages 18-64. Dominic and Kyle are
finalizing the information for the before you visit page, which will become a button on the main page. We are making
these changes from feedback from our frontline staff.

RESEARCH

e Near Drowning (Water Quality and Need for Lifeguards) -
https://www.fox10phoenix.com/news/michigan-police-hail-heroic-individuals-after-toddler-saved-
from-drowning-in-hotel-pool

e Taking Action: Using ordinances, resolutions, motions and proclamations -
http://mrsc.org/Home/Stay-Informed/MRSC-Insight/February-2020/Taking-Action-Using-
Ordinances-Resolutions-Motio.aspx

e Stores Close — Counties Use Unwanted Spaces - https://www.naco.org/articles/store-closures-
counties-repurpose-unused-spaces

SD Activity 20200306C:\Users\linda.ray\Documents\Activity Reports\2020\SD Activity 20200306.docx



Week Ending February 28, 2020

SPECIAL MEETING UPDATE
We will probably have a special meeting over the next week or so. I will probably contact you when I have more
information.

JOINT MEETING UPDATE

Tukwila’s clerk sent out a timetable of available times. Please color in the dates you are available in green and the
ones you are not in red. If you need help, I can fill it in for you. All times listed are Friday nights starting at 6pm or
Saturdays at 9am. Here is the link...

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/19z7yQsF1BeLg3ZPvKg9-

oKufz3 8SZNsdbOb2u8vVEs/edit#gid=0

GOALS
Just a reminder that we need your goals. Please email them or drop them off at the offices next week.

COMMENT BOX
Below are items taken care of since comment box installed.
- Staff parking moved to rear lots.
- Exterior lighting repaired.
- Men’s shower water fixed.
- Women’s showers.
- Toilet seats in women’s lockerroom.
- Tightened bolts on water stairs.

All items have been taken care of with the exception of one shower head that Dominic is working on.

SPRING SCHEDULE
The Spring Schedule is now available. It starts on Sunday, March 1%

e Email Blast — http://createsend.com/t/d-6A2B794CF909F4CA2540EF23F30FEDED
e Website — https://mtrainierpool.com/schedule-2/
e PDF of Schedule - https://mtrainierpool.com/wp-content/uploads/Spring-2020-MPR-Schedule.pdf

SCHOLARSHIPS

We have already allocated over $3,000 for scholarships this year. It is good that you allocated more money. We
originally had $4,500 (25% of $18,000) allocated to last us through May, but with the $5,000 from King County, we
will have a total of $5,750.

In donations, we are up to $103 since taking donations earlier this month. This includes Commissioner Croom
donating $64 of her February stipend. We have setup a donation for coffee at the pool.

SWIM LESSON SURVEYS
We surveyed the last session of swim lessons. The Aquatics Manager will report the results at the first
quarter meeting.

REORGANIZATION OF STORAGE SPACES & EQUIPMENT ROOMS
Staff moved leftover items to storage. Staff has reorganized these areas and moved the leftover items to storage. We
will now start working on surplus for Spring.

TREASURE “TOY” CHEST

SD Activity 20200306C:\Users\linda.ray\Documents\Activity Reports\2020\SD Activity 20200306.docx



6

We purchased some dive rings, balls and other toys for younger kids to be used in the pool. We will implement it this
Sunday at Family Swim with our new times from Noon to 2pm.

PTSA NIGHT
Lauryne booked our first PTSA Night on Friday, April 17%. We will get the banner out of storage for posting at their
school. The school is Parkside Elementary.

PACIFIC MIDDLE SCHOOL

We met with Pacific Middle School on Thursday, February 27, 2020. They are now interested in having two, full
periods of PE classes, and have requested 100% to be covered by the District. Dominic and Lauryne are putting a
budget together that we will have ready for our next meeting.

LOBBY CHANGES
e Stanchions: We added stanchions and a sign-in podium to ensure people are signing in. The stanchions cut
down on people going around the corner and checking in, and the podium is used on registration days to
help people get signed in and into the pool.

e Digital Display: We are having the television replaced in the lobby. It will be installed next Thursday. We
discovered a free app called Play and are using a refurbished fire stick ($20) to post the digital signage. The
television will also be used for trainings.

NEW ITEMS FOR SALE
We are adding Rash Guards and Chamois Towels to retail items. We currently offer swim goggles, swim caps,
combination locks and swim diapers.

WCIA ANNUAL REVIEW
WCIA will be out Monday (March 2") from Noon to 2pm. Eric is our WCIA delegate and will be at the meeting. We
will share results at our March board meeting.

WCIA GRANT
We put together a grant for gates for the parking lot. We continue to find drug items onsite and suspicious cars
afterhours. We will inform you if we receive it or not.

OVERNIGHT PARKING

We continue to have patrons park on our site afterhours. Dominic has created a form to place on cars. If the person
parks at the pool after the warning, then their car may be towed. This is probably a good practice to start now, if we
are going to potentially add gates later.

CLERK OFF
Linda will be off next week. Please call or email me if you have any questions.

RESEARCH

e Unhappy About Washington’s Rising Property Taxes -
https://www.thenewstribune.com/opinion/op-ed/article240499706.html

e How Does Washington Stack Up in Tax Burden -
https://www.thenewstribune.com/news/state/washington/article240479811.html

e Energy Cost Per Degree Warmer of Pool Water - https://www.energy.gov/energysaver/managing-
swimming-pool-temperature-energy-efficiency

e Making Corporate Partnerships Work -https://www.nrpa.org/parks-recreation-
magazine/2020/march/making-corporate-partnerships-work/

e Liability Outside the Pool (Bellingham)- https://www.nrpa.org/parks-recreation-
magazine/2020/march/city-lifeguard-videotaped-women-in-staff-changing-room/

SD Activity 20200306C:\Users\linda.ray\Documents\Activity Reports\2020\SD Activity 20200306.docx



7

e New Jersey Looks to Offer School-Mandated Lessons- https://www.aquaticsintl.com/lifeguards/new-jersey-
considers-mandatory-water-education-in-schools

Week Ending March 6, 2020

BOARD MEETING FOLLOW-UP

[ forwarded the question about a non-certified teacher and potential union issues to the P.E. contact. She
stated that there should be no problem as both her and another P.E. teacher will be present during the
program. She did not think this was going to be a problem. This will be on the agenda for March 17’°s board
meeting.

CUSTOMER COMMENT CARDS
e Women’s Shower Temperature: In response to one comment, Dominic has adjusted the
temperature on the showers in the women’s locker room.
e SilverSneakers/Silver and Fit Classes: We also received a comment about wanting SilverSneaker
water exercise classes, but the person did not leave a name to be added to our interest list. (See
below for more information on these classes.) We currently have seven names on our interest list.

EZ CONNECT

The EZ Connect that will hook to the BecSys Controller for remote monitoring is scheduled to be installed
on Monday.

DISPLAY IN LOBBY
The digital display is set to be installed on Monday. We already have information ready to go for that day.

SWIM LESSON PAGE

We restructured the swim lesson page with accordions and cut out some of the repetitive information. See
link below.

https://mtrainierpool.com/swim-lessons-2/

EMPLOYEE HANDOOK PAGE ON WEBSITE

Linda has broken down the employee handbook into section and we have posted them on the website. We
hope by breaking out the sections, it will be easier to track and communicate the changes that we will have
to make and communicate to the board and staff. Below is the link to the page, which has a link on the
Governance Page’s Policy and Procedure Section.

https://mtrainierpool.com/employee-handbook-2020/

FIRST SATURDAY OPEN SWIM
We are continuing to have the $1 Open Swim this weekend. Below is a link for its Facebook event page.
https://www.facebook.com/events/1538659476272878/

CLOSED SUNDAY

We will be closed Sunday, March 8™ for a swim meet and a birthday party we had booked before changing
our operational hours. Dominic confirmed with SMAC that they will have the meet this Sunday. We posted
signage on the Facility, social media, schedule page and it appears as a pop-up on our website.
https://mtrainierpool.com/

SD Activity 20200306C:\Users\linda.ray\Documents\Activity Reports\i2020\SD Activity 20200306.docx



CAMP KHAOS
Lauryne met with the lead with Camp Khaos on lessons and swims during the summer, better
communication, Spring Break. I will leave it to Dominic to present more on this at his next report.

IN-SERVICE

Lauryne led an in-service this weekend that included a meeting, workout, skills inside and outside of the
water and scenarios. The theme of the Inservice was working as a team and keeping up with in-water and
CPR skills. We had four stations, in water ventilations, infant CPR, spinal back boarding in the shallow end,
rescue breathing and extractions. Staff was able to work as a team and individually to go over what they
need to improve on and how we can support them better. Several times throughout the two hours we
stopped and went over why specific topics where so important and how staff can improve to be better team
mates to each other. We also had an hour long headguard meeting which will be on going and biweekly, this
is to go over the special projects” management has been giving them and to increase accountability across
the board. We had a cashier meeting to keep up with processes that we have been implementing (POS
binder, MEMO binder and silver sneakers etc.). We will switch every month between cashier and instructor
meetings to also increase accountability and implement new policies.

NEW RETAIL ITEMS
Dominic ordered some rash guards and shammy towels for purchase. The rash guards will be $30 and the
shammy towels will be $17. The towels are for people that forget their towels when going to the pool.

KING COUNTY FINANCE

We received a message from King County Finance that the Corona Virus might affect payments on accounts
payable including payroll may take up to five days. We will keep an eye on it and communicate if this
becomes an issue.

MEDICATE MEMBERSHIPS
e Classes: We currently have two instructors that are taking online training to teach these classes. |
will put another reminder out to people in the future about class interest. This should grow our
numbers.
e Active and Fit: We had a request to the ASH network to add MRP to their network. You had agreed
to the Silver and Fit and Active and Fit contracts through American Specialty Health when they
were approved last year. | went ahead and activated it, and we will update their list.

RESEARCH
e Corona Virus Tips from MRSC - http://mrsc.org/Home/Stay-Informed/MRSC-Insight/March-
2020/Managing-Your-Agency-s-Response-to-the-Coronavirus.aspx

Older Age Doesn’t Stop People from Taking the Plunge - https://www.newsday.com/lifestyle/retirement/older-age-
doesn-t-stop-them-from-taking-the-plunge-1.42424296

SD Activity 20200306C:\Users\linda.ray\Documents\Activity Reports\2020\SD Activity 20200306.docx



Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District

February 18, 2020
6:00 p.m.
District Office

MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

President Young called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. Present'were Commissioners Dusenbury and Achziger,
District Clerk Ray, Aquatic Manager Finazzo, and District General Manager Deschenes. Commissioners Kasnick, and
Croom arrived after the Pledge.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — Commissioner Dusenbury ledthe flag salute.

ADOPTION/MODIFICATIONS OF AGENDA
President Young requested changes to the agenda as follows:
Item 6 — Executive Session postponed
Item 8e added to Old Business — Mission, Vision:and Values

ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS —-«'.N_c_)r_l_e

PUBLIC COMMENT — None

CONSENT AGENDA
Commissioner Dusenbury moved to approve Commissioner AchZIger 2", Passed 3-0.

OLD BUSINESS |
a. 4" Quarter 2019 Aquatic Manager’s Report Al

The 4" Quarter 2019 Report was distributed in the Meeting Packet to the Board prior to this meeting. AM Finazzo
reported on a decline in swim lesson participation in December and a pickup in participation in January 2020. He
added that this is natural for most pools around holidays. There are presently 50 part-time staff members with an
additional water agrobics instructor.' Swim lessons are over 50% full at ideal capacity which is five staff members at
a time. December classes were 84% full. March classes will comprise four classes on Mondays and Wednesdays, and
three on Tuesdays and Thursdays. Approximately 20 staff members are qualified instructors at present; however,
many are busy with extracurricular school activities and are unavailable to teach. Private lessons during the fall were
most successful on Tuesdays and"Thursdays and generally do not have a wait list.

The pool was closed on Monday, January 27 for maintenance while the PH solenoid was replaced by Aquatic Specialty
and opened the next day. The AM is researching an easy connect for chemical disbursement to cut down on service
calls and provide improved chemical monitoring.

Upcoming Spring lessons will be an hour later on Saturdays (9:00 am) with adult lessons at 8:00 am. The pool’s
opening start time on Sundays will be an hour later as well (11:00 am to 2:00 pm).

The full report is on file.

22015 Marine View Drive South, Suite 2B Des Moines WA 98198
To enhance our community’s quality of life by providing access to and promoting participation in aquatics programs

The Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District is committed to compliance with both the Washington Law Against Discrimination and the Americans
with Disabilities Act. The District’s regular meeting room has limited access for wheelchairs and other mobility assistive devices. In order to

accommodate individuals that require the use of such devices, please notify the District at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to allow for
ralnratinn tn a mare accacaihle Inratinn - Pleaca rantart | inda Rav Dictrict Clark 20A 420 2RA2 tn maka a raniiact



Des Maoines Pool Metropolitan Park District
Meeting Minutes — 02/18/2020

In answer to questions from Board members, the AM addressed a way for increased Sunday user participation by
adjusting hours and offering swim lesson participants and a guardian a free swim on Sundays. Swim lessons on
Sundays will be offered in the future.

It was suggested that future reports contain a comparison of revenue levels for each month of the previous year.
The AM responded that this will start with the 1%t Quarter report of 2020. It was also suggested that the report be
condensed with regard to swim lessons and membership information.

A question was also asked regarding the number of staff members and 1barticipants present at the pool on Wibit
Saturdays. The AM answered there are 2-3 individuals on the Wibit at a'time with four guards present.

b. 4" Quarter 2019 Financial Report
D|str|ct General Manager Deschenes reported on Financials from October through December 20189. His presentation
is on file. !

¢. Consortium Update

DGM Deschenes met with the Director of Operations at the Tukwila pool Topics of discussion mcluded management,
staffing, the future of the respective facilities, and pool temperature, They would like to set a meeting with the Board
for March 28; however, President Young is not available and suggested April 4™, Tukwila is offering to set an agenda.
The DGM will contact them for their availability on'April 4th and will confitm with the District Board members.

d. 2020 Goal Setting i
The DGM is awaiting goals from a couple of Board members When those are received this subject will be addressed
at a future meeting.

e. Vision, Mission and Values |

Commissioner Achziger proposed a change to the District’s Vision, Mission, and Values at a previous meeting and
was asked to present a draft of his proposal to the:Board. He stated that his proposal is based on the USA Swimming
vision statement.. j R

A discd‘ssion ensued which included comments in opposition to changing the present Mission statement.
Commissioner Kasnick moved to keep the old Mission, Vision, and Values. There was no 2" and so the motion did
not carry. j

The Board members desire that District management staff be included in development of the Mission statement to
encourage wider acceptance of the message.

President Young asked Commissioner Achziger to re-draft his proposal to include reader friendly language and
include in the agenda of the March 17" meeting for further discussion. Comments should be forwarded to the DGM
and/or District Clerk.

22015 Marine View Drive South, Suite 2B Des Moines WA 98198
To enhance our community’s quality of life by providing access to and promoting participation in aquatics programs

The Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District is committed to compliance with both the Washington Law Against Discrimination and the Americans
with Disabilities Act. The District's regular meeting room has limited access for wheelchairs and other mobility assistive devices. In order to

accommodate individuals that require the use of such devices, please notify the District at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to allow for
ralnratinn tn a mnre arraccihla inratinn Plaace ~rnantart | inda Rav Nietrinct NClark 20R 429 RRR2 th make a rennect



Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District
Meeting Minutes — 02/18/2020

NEW BUSINESS

a. Lifeguard Salary Review

At a previous meeting, the Board requested the DGM to put together a salary comparison of local pools and
businesses in order to justify merit salary increases for the District and pool employees. A 3% cost of living increase
has already been given to the lifeguard staff. The average salary of lifeguards in King County and Seattle is on the
high end of $15.09 to $15.27 an hour. Comparing with other jobs in the area; i.e. Dick’s Drive-In, Starbucks, they
offer medical and dental benefits and, in some instances, subsidized schooling. The DGM'’s starting salary
recommendation for Mt. Rainier Pool is $14.25 to $14.85 in order to attract quality candidates. A priority
requirement is for swim lesson certification. Daytime positions are difficult to fill, and as such, the DGM recommends
paying $1.00 more an hour for daytime shifts. During the summer Tukwila pays $2.00/hr more. The industry standard
is to pay more to those individuals who are qualified instructors.

The Board'’s decision is to postpone merit raises until after the April 21% Regular Board meeting.

Commissioner Achziger reports that the Tukwila pooliemploys less staff members for longer hours with a team of
Coordinators who fill in as required. He mentioned that they are also cutting back their staff.

b. WCIA Audit Delegate i

At the January 21* meeting, Commissioner Kasnick volunteered to be the WCIA delegate. A walk through of the pool
facility has been scheduled with an auditor'on March 2". Commissioner Kasnick and DGM Deschenes will be in
attendance. A report of the audit results will be presented:at the March 17" Regular meeting.

c. Pacific Middle School PE Classes: ! _

The DGM was approached, by Pacific Middle School for availability to schedule physical education classes at the pool
facility. The cost would be $13,000 per petiod. Pacific Middle School is hoping the District can subsidize some of the
cost. We would provide lifeguards and one instructor for 40-50 students for 30-minute classes during the timeframe
starting at 12:00 p.m. until 2:00 p.m.

The DGM will draft a proposal and present to the Board at the March 17" Board meeting.

ADJOURNMENT
With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:40 pm.

GENERAL DISCUSSION

President Young will not be available to attend the March 17" meeting and asked the Clerk of the Board,
Commissioner Croom tg preside. He requests that the Executive Session addressing negotiations be scheduled when
all Board members can be inattendance.

UPCOMING MEETINGS — |
e March 17, 2020, Regular Meeting, 6:00 p.m., District Office
e April 7, 2020, Retreat Meeting, T.B.D.
e April 21, 2020, Regular Meeting, 6:00 p.m., District Office

22015 Marine View Drive South, Suite 2B Des Moines WA 98198
To enhance our community’s quality of life by providing access to and promoting participation in aquatics programs

The Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District is committed to compliance with both the Washington Law Against Discrimination and the Americans
with Disabilities Act. The District's regular meeting room has limited access for wheelchairs and other mobility assistive devices. In order to

accommodate individuals that require the use of such devices, please notify the District at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to allow for
ralnratinn ta a mare arraccihla Inratinn  Plaaca rantart | inda Rav Dictrirt Clark 2NR 470 R]KD th make a raniiaat



Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District
Meeting Minutes — 02/18/2020

Respectfully submitted by Linda Ray, District Clerk.

Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District Board of Commissioners

Commissioner Young Commissioner Dusenbury
Commissioner Kasnick Commissioner Croom'"
Commissioner Achziger Linda Ray, District Clerk

22015 Marine View Drive South, Suite 2B Des Moines WA 98198
To enhance our community’s quality of life by providing access to and promoting participation in aquatics programs

The Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District is committed to compliance with both the Washington Law Against Discrimination and the Americans
with Disabilities Act. The District's regular meeting room has limited access for wheelchairs and other mobility assistive devices. In order to

accommodate individuals that require the use of such devices, please notify the District at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to allow for
ralaratinn tn 2 mara arreacihle lnratinn  Plaaca rantact | inda Rav Dictrict Clark 20R 420 RRKR? tn maka a raniiact



¢1.080 2 1o | abed

JoU'}SEOWOO@WOOIQEION]  |lewT ¢G8E-6¢-90Z # duoyd W@o1D BPUL  BUWeN Julid

) Py
020Z '9 984 S=leqg pieog auj Jo 391D SpIL \J\a\ﬂ\w \\\ Dn)\b).\ U\ » ainjeubis
uswAed pies o} A{ieo pue sjesnusyine ojipazioyine we | 1eyl

pue ‘uoiebiiqgo predun pue anp ‘jsnl s JuswAied ay} 1ey) pue ajgeied pue anp s] JuswAed ay} jey) ‘Ainf1ad jo Ajjeuad J1spun Aiuad Agsiay op ‘paubisispun auy ‘|

080°¥Z 2y MDY (18ubig pazuoyiny Ag) juswAed Joj uojeayiad NOILVZINOHLNY

| VIN| #xed | |3 | 298€-62+-90¢| # auoud | Bio"joodsautowssp@Aerepu| hews
i 1013813 Mied uejodoiapy |00 SBUION wwn__ uoneziuebio _ Aey mvc_.; SUIBN JoBJUO)
pajuld Jo padAl NOILVINYOANI 1OV.INOD
_ |sess | | Auo | | #1wnoooy syueg | #Bunnoy yueg
i _ JUNO22Y ueg UO SWEN f i swep ueg
SINIINAVd FHIM 304 NOILLYINYO4NI MNVE
i _Q_N i T.zmuw i _b_o i Twm._u_u.q _ _>:mano
NOILVINYO4NI 3IAVd
LE€ES'0CS jejol
9
S
4
€
4
1€7€£5°02 JXA74 0100960.LL 020Z/01/2 3d lloiked puejuesy 3
(subip 5) (subip 2) (subip 5) (subip o) (subip z) (subip 6)
junouly aininy sieg JuNoo2Y 18jUa) 1s0H ysfoid pun4 uondi;osaquojeueidx3 euri
apoD alipy aaieday  SIAMD (o]} wol4 (junoooe ayj jo subip 7 }se) sisjsuel] yoog O
[MBIPYIAA DljEWIOINY (& (xx100) epon Aed  Nged HOV O (XXAVd 'XXNIO ‘XXN3g) apo) Aed UP3ID HOV O
NOILVYINYOZNI LNJWAVd
LE€LT-£92-90C 10 818T-£92-90C :1°L 0202 ‘€I g24 9aje Juawalas juawled
A0B-Aqunodbupj@juswabeuew ysed :j1euwi3
Y0186 VM ‘O[1esS P 6
9AY Ul 005 AJuno) buny
0090-S9-WaY _>_N_OH_ .er_DOm_Nu_ ._.Zm__>_><n_ O_ZOm_._.Om_._m
uoisialg suonelado ssauisng @ adueuld
S2JIAISS 9AIINI9XT JO Judwnedad €







¢1.080

240 | ebeq

19U"]SEOWODD)WO0IDBION |

lews

¢G8E-6C-90C # duoUd

/A

Eoowo BIOI] SWep lulld

0202 ‘0z g2d @eqg

pieog aylio sy SplL

£ ¢\J V i _k\\m__‘_\\. /.\

!,
JuswAed pies 0} b:w..mo pue

/

\

~T N2

a .,__

ainjeubig

ajeolusyine oy _TmN_LoE:m we | 1ey}
pue ‘uonebiigo predun pue anp ‘Isnf s juawied sy} jey) pue sjqehed pue anp si JuswAed ay; jeys ‘Ainfiad jo Ayeuad tepun Aiuao Agalay op ‘paubisiepun ay) ‘|

080'¥Z°T¥ MDY (Jeubis pszuoyiny Ag) Juswied 1o} uojeoyad NOILYZINOHLNY

VIN| # xed |

El

258€-62-90¢| # uoud |

mho._ooawwc_oEmmv@\AE.mvc___

101381 Yied ueyjodons|y 004 SSUIOW wwn__ uoneziuebip _

llews

Aey mvc_.; aweN JoBjuo)

pajuld 1o padAl NOILVINMOANI LOVINOD

| Ao |

; JUNO22Y YUBg UO SWEN _

\_# 1UnoooY Mueg

|

| #Bunnoy sueg

sweN Jyueg

SININAVd FAIM 404 NOLLVINNOINI MNVE

_ _ diz i i a|Ig _ ; Ao i ssalppy * _ Auedwon
NOILVINYO4NI 33AVd
€1-zee'ees iejol
00000 9
GO000 S
000060 z
00000 €
000C0 14
€l'gee'ee Q0000 6lcye 010056041 020Z/S¢/Z Ad llo:hed puejuesH 8
(snbip 5) {subip 2) (subip g) (subip g) (subwp 1) (su6ip 6)
oty ainn4 sieg JUNoooY lsjuan 3509 108lo1d pun4 uogdisossquoneueldx3 sur
apo) alipp daeday  auppa O ol woi4 (unoooe sy} jo subIp {7 1se7) siaysuel] yoog O
[MEIPYUAA dllewoINy (8) (xx1092) apon Aed  HARA HOV O (XXAVd 'XXNID ‘XXN39) 8po) Aed  WPaID HOV O
NOILVINYOANI AINJNAVd

LELT-£9T-90C 10 8T18C-£9¢-90C :ISL
A0B-AQqunodbupi@iuswabeuew-ysed :jiewy

#0186 VM ‘911895

SAY Uiy 00§
0090-S3-Wav

uoIsiAlg suoneladQ ssauisng @ soueuld
S3DIAI9S BAINDaXT JO Juswpedsq

Aunos Bury)

0Z0Z ‘8Z g2 ajeq Jusawalnas uawdhed

NHO 4 1S3INVIY LNINAVH JINOHLOIT]







2307385 WY E0LT-0T 1€ 0T0T ‘52 A-ERUET "AEPSS UDT AL UO P3IU.Sd

:pasIO0Nd Aeq £0I86 WM epeas
£TE Wooy ‘BNUBAY YIS TOF
1A PISEID0sd PEE 282££37 {90T) xed SDUEL] [B39d5 [uDY
A0S AMun0ISUND 4V I510IR 19908 HiIew3 2KREAZ SWNOMDY AJuno) Sury
ZATNO 38N 3ONVINH ALNNOD O 201 INIAND 04 QINOIS LINENS
31E] aevEi§ BRI pRZUCYINY =eg 2mnieufis DI0SQ pazOYINY
21eg ameusis 2109Q pazUoYINY ==g 212U § DILAQ PAZIOYINY

muwun_ , samisufls Ding unﬁuuu. D _ mumo_ o o mbW:ﬁbuo nwu_...m:wum. N m/
QWN\\Q =77 | - A wﬂ? rezy ,) (1) m SV U

:{{spaquiapy poog 10 (shao1o bunipny ) swne) 3o wswhedso] (spsmeudis 101a51g pazubyny

{Slwiep piEs 01 Ag1s20 pue IRNIDYINE 01 PRAIORNE wWe | 18y
‘Yun [EIUELWUIBAOCS pawEU-BA0QE 3 ruleSe uoneR|go piedun pue 2np ‘=nf {aJE)a {EJuied 2y 18yl pue ‘UoneSiQo [EMEJWOS € 0 WawI)ny je1uRd JO [Ny Joj Uo1JO UE SE JQE|IRAE S130 12€QU0de @ wensnd
21qeAed PUE 3Np 51 IURWAEd SIUEADE AUE 2841 JO 'PAQUISRP SB PAwIo pad JOQE| 33 ‘PRISPURISENARS Byl ‘PaySILINg USSQ MY SEIRIEW 243 223 ‘Anled jo Aleusd Japun ApLEd AqRRYy op ‘LRuSEEpUN 31|

020TTTE] MDY NOLLYII 41330 tR3NAY

S| codauous2pOARIBDU  (SSRIPPY |IEW] % b\nM _\,r\.\\ Bwep I RiEday

NOUVYWHOA N LDV LNOD

INVYYYM pouldW wawded

0TO0S60LT & Puny 6 ljelof jonuo)
ASY 0TOEOTET TO0T0T ANIINSAY MIJI0MINQ dY “awen aji4 1L°679°21S Wwnowy |0l
DUTIJ 38 d URE|000I3IY (004 SSLLOIN S0 :BWep 11sIg 070Z/£0/20 P1eQIU3WARg P3INPAYXR

Kno) Bury
uawnoo( jeaocsddy 1ayonop LIsIq [eads E

OTA DX




407 3%ed

WY 6002307 38 0207 "6 Aignuef "ARPIS UPSM LO P3lui.d

0207 934 - AN 2430 LAHYISI10|05 LTLS 0zoz/6z/10 NIZT0200Z0T oM 'STOTT NIZ

0207 804 LNINSSISSY 20 NVIVE|00 ELTS 0Z0Z/10/10 20 TerT viom

0Z0Z/8/T OL 6T0Z/9T/TT - LINLS QEVIANVE([TT 8¥8'TS 0Z0zZ/0T/T0 8SNOTT0070T ANVE SN
020Z/2T/1 0L 6T0Z/6T/ZT - ALININ SYD/HYLII1I|ZE TOELS ozozizz/1o d4W/35d72T0020¢ ADHINI ANNOS 139Nd
IONYNILNIVIN OVAH - IWd YLD IST|08 €45 S 070Z/10/10 €615 60INd SNOILNTOS ALTIOVE ¥3TIN-QTYNOGOYIN

0702/9T/T OL 6T0TZ/3T/TT - ALNLN YILYM|L6°5T9S 0202/€2/10 dUIN/QSHITTO0Z0C IRHLSIA ¥ILVYM INITHDIH
020Z/SZ/T 3d - SINIHISIAS - dINOD Q39¥343A|05 50395 020Z/62/10 YOQTIET00T0T SWIISAS INJATEIIIY 40 LNGINLYY 43T
SIVAWIHIT004d|TL 6EES 020Z/1Z/10 95 E¥890 AlddNS ONIQBM 1vHLNID

0207 934 - OZZ¥NI4 Q- UJ3IN38 1SNY1L IFA0d NI 6L PEES 0202/22/10 YMNTOT00Z0Z S LD NOIDONIHSYM 40 NOLLYI DOSSY
uondLIvsa) RNOWY AUy ajeg 200 ON 3M0AL] 3ps JOPU3A ONIOPUIA fourensopuap) saked

AD'OTOS0T6TTO0Z0C ANIINSAY NYd10dNG dv Bwen apd 1B HBd UEIOCOIB 1] |00d SSUIOW S3J :BWeEN VILd

Auno) Guayy

QZA N

uawmnoo( |enoiddy s1ayonop pasiq jerads




Z 40 1 @3ed

Ipassadold aleq

:Ag passaloid ydieq

*ATNO 35N IDNVNIS ALNNOD ONIX

£9£€-€97 (907) xeq
ao8-Aunoosupi@dy 1siglenads Hewy

Y0186 VM 2113895

£2€ Wo0oy ‘anuaay Ui1s TOY
519151Q (EPAdS UNY
3[qeAeq sjunooy Aunod) Sury

WY £SET:0T 18 0707 ‘9 Aenugad ‘Aepsiny) uQ paiuld

‘01 INJIWNJ0QA g3N9IS LINens

31eq 21njeusis IOUISK] pazuoYINy
a1eq 3Jnjeusis PLIsIg pazuoyiny
?1eQ a1njeusis 3PUISIg pAZUOYINY

{080 vz Zv) MDY

a1eQg ainieusis 1dU3ISIQ pazuoyiny
aleq 24njeusis 11ISIQ pazZuUoYIny
| wum\n.._.._ aunieus|s 1L3sIg pazuoyiny h
—
a7z NAT7C SV IWALS 2 Y
LY TS

: ((s)+aquiay pspog 4o (s)1ao1ffp Burypny) swiel) jo JuswAed s)asnjeudis 1210151g _uwu_ﬂ yiny
{(sHaq [ (shaarffi 1P e } 4

*(S)wiepd pies 03 YIS puR EIRUIYINE O} PazLOyINe we | 3eyl
1Un |EIUDWUISACS paweu-aAoqe ay3 ysuteSe uonesiqo predun pue anp ‘snf (a.1e)s) (sjunepd 3yl 18Y1 Pue ‘Uonesiqo [en1ae1UOI B JO JUSWI|IYN} [elled JO |Iny Joj uonRdo ue se 3|qe|ieAe SI JO PRI e 0} Juensind
3[qeAed pue anp si JuawAed aJUBADE AUE 1Y) JO ‘PaqIISSp se pawlopad JOoge| SY3 ‘PRIIPUL SBIIAISS Byt ‘PaYSIUIN US3q .Y S|BlIaew ay) zey ‘Amliad jo Ayjeuad sspun Ay Agasy op ‘paudisiopun 3yl ‘|

NOILYDIAILYID LNINAVL

Sio7joodssuiowsap@Aerepul|

%z,

A7 ) puen s aiedaig
7’/

NOILVINHOINI LJY.INDD

0T00S60LT
ASY'FTETOTI0200207 ANIdNSAY H¥d10dING dY
1PHISIg Mded ueljodouId [00d SSUIOW SaQ

aweN Psiq

INVHYVM POLIBIA JudwAed

L1 *|e10] [03u0)

€£'95/'5$ :unowy [e1o]

0202/01/70 :21eq udwied pajnpayds

2noy juswndoq |enosddy J9YdnoA 1213sIq [eldads

Auno) Bupy




740z 3deqd

WY €5:€T°0T 18 0T0T ‘9 Atensga] ‘Aepsinyl uQ pazuld

0Z0Z/S2/T 3d TI0¥AVd [9Z°8VTS 020t/90/¢C £ZH19020020C AINH YINNVYL

0Z0Z NYT - SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Hd |05 LEBS 0z0z/10/20 $41020020¢ 321440 MV1IYNNS
0202/5¢/T 3d TI0Y¥AYd |60°8EES 0z0z/90/20 65159020020C FETETTERE G E

0707 833 - IdVISANY1 dUIN | T6°87SS 0zoz/10/co 9£9£3005AD SADIAYIS ONIdYISANYT L1STMHIYON
020Z/S2/T 3d 110YAVd |24 STSS 070¢/90/20 TEAN90T00Z0T SNIYHIE YNNVIW

020Z/SZ/T 3d T10YAVd|90°CTES 0202/90/20 ¥S1W90200202 V1 YNIIW

020Z/SZ/T 3d 110YAVd|96°06LS 0¢0¢/90/20 T9MI9020020Z a10M QIYvr

0202/S2/T 3d TIOYAVd|8S EVTS 0207/90/20 Y¥1H9020020T IV1VYNNVH

SANIHDSIAA S - dWOI GIYY3IJIA|05°S09S 020t/v0/20 ¥0av020020T SINFLSAS INIW3IYILIY 40 LNINLYVdIa
020Z NVT - dHIN/SNI3HD ANNQUDNIVE |00 VLTS 0zoz/te/T0 8TTIT D711 °1S3IN0VLVA
0202/S2/T 3d TIOYAVd| V6 THTS 020Z/90/20 £/SHD9070020T HLVYNIddOH YOTI3INVHD
JYN/NOFYVI DIT|9€°695 0207/1€/10 8S¥ZOZTONY A1ddNS ONIQ1IM TYHINID

0Z0Z/S7/T 3d 110YAVd|8T T8YS 0202/90/20 S$129070020¢ WY1 VYNIT3D

0202/52/T 3d TI0YAVd |€¥"0EES 0702/90/20 85229020020¢ NVYHIO0D NOYINYD

020 NVI - 140ddNS 31IS9IM |05 29$ 020zZ/v0/20 07702044 9IM NMO14
0202/SZ/T 3d TI0HAVd |VE'8ZS 0z02/90/20 $524990700¢0¢ TI3IMSYD 3349

0207 933 - WWIHOLINV( 1D141S1a|00"8ZTS 0z02/10/20 TT6ST sav
uonduasag Junowny “Au| Jjeq 92N0AU| "ON 9210AL] OUS JOpUdA “ON JOpUaA (aweN Jopudap) wm>nm_

ASYPTETOTI0Z00Z0Z ANIANSAY NUd10dNG dV -dwWeN 34

TAM

1P1SIq YJed ueyjodoiId|y |00d SSUIOA S9Q BWEN 19MIsId

jusawndo( jenoaddy 13YdonoA 1IsIq [e1dads

Ayunod) Buryy




Z 40 T 38eq N4 £S:9€:20 18 0Z0T ‘2T Aerugad ‘Aepsaupam uQ paiulld
:passan0id Meq Y0186 YM ‘@meas
€7 WooY ‘anudAy 1S TOY
:Ag possa30.d Yp1eg £9£€-£97 (90€) *xed spISIA [ePadS Uy
A0S-AJUnod8un|@ dv'1siQ|erads :jiew] 3|geAed sjunoddy AJuno?) Sury
SATNO 35N JONVNE AINNOD ONIY ‘01 INJINNJ0A GINDIS LINEGNS
aleq aJnyeudis JoUIsg pazUoyIny a1eq a1njeusis PLISIQ PIZIIoYINY
aleq 2Jnyeudis PUISIqQ pazUOYIny a1eq 24meusis PISIQ pazUoyINy
P S
aieq a1neusis 1 ~_._ ::_.E EEBFM_D pazuoyiny PN \

{ogovTEr) mod

ON\QN\AQ llV\rﬂ ﬁu\\/.\ \\w&.n\ m\

oeoe(sTfE

:{{s)sequwapy paoog Jo (s)iasiffo bunipny) swie)) jo EuE&m\b& Amymh:umcm_m PIsia _...mn_._o_._uq_.q

JIUn [eUBWUIACT paweu-anoge a3 1suteSe uonesi|go piedun pue anp ‘sn( (aJe)s) (s)wiep ayl 1eyl pue ‘Uoles||qo |EN1JeIIUOD € 4O JuaW||Y|N, [ered 1O [N} 10§ UORAO UB SB 3|qejIEA. St JO JIBIIUOD B 0} u:m:mh_._n_t
ajgeAed pue anp s} Juswhed aaueape AUE 1ey3 J0 ‘paquIsap se pawiopad Joge| Y] ‘PRIIPUIL SIIAIBS BY) ‘PIYSILING USDQ SABY S|eLSIRW Y3 1eyl ‘Ainliad jo Ayeuad Japun Ayuad Agasay op ‘pausBissapun syl ‘|

\S\\\\ A LALAR

“(s)wied pies 03 Ajad pue 33Ed13UBYINE 01 PIZLIOYINE WE | 184}

NOLLYIIILHID ININAYL

2.0’ j00dsauiowssp@ArI BpUl|

%\A?\\\ Qe sJaledald

~

" NOLLVWYOINI 1O¥INDOD
INVHHYAN :POYIdA JudwAed
0T00S60LT * L :Jejo] |os3ua)
ASY'GE9ELTTTTO0Z0Z ANIINSAY HYJIOdING dV * SEPS.TS “unowy jelo)
11ISIQ Yled uen|odosIsy |00d SSUIOIAl S°Q BWeN Pisid 0202/£T/20 :9eq uawhed pa|npayds
Apmon Buy
juawndo0q jenosddy 19YyanoA 1113sIq [e1dads A

QTADN



230z 38ed

Nd £S°9€:20 1@ 0Z0T ‘T Alenigad ‘Aepsaupapm Uo paiuld

dHUW/SNDIS ONINYVA|EZ VTES 020¢/01/20 90-7¢0CECOT MNdOLS NOIS

0202 NYT - ALMILN 31DADFY/IDVAUVD LT S8ES 0T0TZ/TE/TO ¥9£990€000 AD01003y

dYN/SQUVI HOVY WIMS|0T £€2$ 020Z/0€/T0 TGQEOE 3IV1d LNIdd

0702 NV - AY3AIN3A 334302/43LVM|ST T0TS 0202/1€/T0 WINTET00Z0C ISIN NIVINNOIN

JHW/S3NAdNS IVIHOLINYT|#Z 8STS 0707/8Z/10 L6VSPTICrE YIONIVYO

020Z NVT - 140ddNS 11|00°92Z° TS 0z0Z/TE/T0 €CLL 3AIS1SV3 SNOILNTOS LInD

dYN/9YVIAIE NN |9T' SEES 0202/90/20 T2T0g703 A1ddNS SNIQIIM TVHLINID

r_o_uﬂ_._umwﬂ unoury “Auj a1 9310AU| “ON 3210ALY JUS JOPUIA "ON J0PUIA AQENZ ._OU..-OE mmhn&
ASY'6E9EYTZTT00Z0T ANIdNSAY NYJ1OdWQ dY :awen 3| PUISIQ Yied UeljodonBN |00d SBUIOW S3Q :aWeN PLsiag

Azuno Buny

S juawndoq |enosddy 1ayonoA v1IsIq |erads




Wd TO'SSTO 18 070 ‘ST Azenugay ‘Aepsan) uQ paiuud

7301 33ed
:passan0id 1EQ Y0186 WM 'S|1e3s
£2€ WOO0Y ‘BnNU3AY 3IS ToY
:Ag passanold yoieg £9.€-€92 (902) :xed spsig [ewads uny
no8-AyunodBup|@dy-isiglenads jiews 3|qeAeq s3unoddy Auno) Sury
*AINO 35N IINVYNIH AINNOD ONDI ‘01 IN3WNDO0Aa aanois LInans
aeq 2JnjeuBis pUISIQ pazuoYINy a1eq [2Mmeus|s PUISIQ pazuoyiny
a1eq ain1eusis 1SIQ pazuoyIny 31eq suneusis 10UISIQ pazUOYINY
o
wumo 3JmeudiS 1LIS pazLo ‘_ INeusis PLUISIQ pazuoyInNy
a4

E———— ey ! ¥ B N .\\\I.., 7T A7 7
T/ 77 vﬁwws AR Lo P ReALIE
1 ((s)1aquiay p1oog 1o (s)13s1ffp bunipny) swiep jo JuswAeq 40} mm.wgﬁmcm_m 1PUSIA paziioyiny
i

*(s)wiepd pies 01 Ajis pue 33ea)UBYINe 01 PAZIIOYINE WE | 3By
‘Hun |ejuawIWIBA0S paweu-anoge ay3 Jsutese uonesiigo predun pue anp ‘4snf {(a1e)si (s)wiep ayl Jey) pue ‘uoesI|qo jeN1IeJILO0I B O JUBWYYIN] [eIYed JO ||ny Joj uondo U Se S|qe|iBAE St 1O 1IRJIUOD B 0} Juensind
2|qeAed pue anp ) JusWwAed a5ueApe Aue jey} J0 ‘PaQLISSP SE pawlopad J0Ge| 3yl ‘PRISPUL SIIIAISS YT ‘PIYSIuINg U9IQ dARY Sjeualew syl jeyl ‘Aunfsad Jo Ayeuad sapun Ajad Agalay op ‘pausdisiapun aus ‘)

NOILVDILLY3D INJNAY

{080°¥Tzv) MDY

/
Sio'joodsauiowsap @Al BpUl|  SSAIPPY |lew3 oY = AV awep s asedaly
»\UMW\\ H\Ae \x

NOILYINYOANI 12YINOD

INVYYVM (POYIRIA JuaWAed

0TO0S60LT -# pung 9 :|ejo] [0J3u0)
ASY pHYSETSTTO0T0T ANIANSAY NYd10dING dv 2wep 3ji4 TE0T6°8S “Iunowy |ejo)
PIIsI dyded ueljodosispy |00d SSUIO S :BWEeN IUISIg 0¢0Z/0¢/T0 :21eQ JudwAed pajnpaydrs
Auno) Bury
juswndoq |enoaddy J2yonop p1LsIg [endads A

0ZA




ZJo g 283eq

INd TO:SS:TO 38 0Z0T ‘8T Aseniqad ‘Aepsany uQ paiutid

070¢/L/T OLOT/T - LWLS QUVIINVE|Y0'6L6'ES 020z/01/20 asnN0TZ00c0c ANVYE SN

£9561# L1ANY - TIAVYL B LIANV ALITIAVLNNODIV [€9°EE6'ES 0702/21/20 €0ESETT 3D440 S, 40LIdNY JLVIS
STIVIINIHD 100d |00°2LSS 0z0Z/71/20 L181F "JNI Ji41Dvd VOHO0

020 NVr-3Sv31 LOVHLNOD |6¥'8TTS 0z0Z/€T/20 8YTTIOTC 1SAIMHLIYON SH3IdOD

020¢/LT/€ O1 81/¢ - dINA/INOHA/SIAS LANYIALNI|LETLTS 020¢/80/20 90802700¢0¢ 1SYOWO0D
070T 934 OL NVI - diND3 SOIHAYYD ¥IId0D|8L°STTS 0Z0Z/11/20 L686TITC *JNI ‘SIDIAYIS TVIONVNIA NONYD
uogdussaq unowy “Auj 8je( 3210AU) ‘ON 8210AU) ayg JIopuap -ON J0puUap, {awep Jopuap) saked

ASYHYSETSTZ00Z0T ANIANSAY YdI0dNG dv -dweN 3|y

PUISI] jJed UeN|OdONIBIA [00d SBUIOW Sa :SWEN IPUISI

o Tho juawnooq jeaoaddy 13YyanoA PLISI] [eads




Z40 1 3%ed NV TE:RE-0T 1 0Z0T ‘'0Z Ateniqag ‘Aepsiny) uQ pajulld

Y0186 VM ‘33e3s

:passasoud ajeq
€€ WOOY ‘BNUAY YIS TOY

:Ag passasoud yneq £9£€-£97 {902) :xe4 spUIsiq [erads Uy
Ao3-Aqunodsup@dyasigiernads :jjew) 3|qeieq sjunoddy Auno) Sury
SAINO 3SN IINVNIH ALNNOD ONDI ‘0L INJINNDOA GINSIS LINaNS
a1eq ainjeudis PUISIq pazuoyny 21eQ 24neusis UISIQ pazuoyiny
a1eq aimeusis PuISIg pazUoyIny aleq aJnjeus|s 1314351Q pazuoyiny
—
Ef 2 ale 3injeud|s 1VIISI] PaZIoYIN
a1eqg E:ﬁc\ﬁ.ﬁtﬁ_o utho\mu:d. ~ \ 1eq 1BUSIS 1D1s1g pazuoyiny
e — .\l).l....l\ ! \\I.\\_\\\\.l i \/\k.. .__
e Vet L[ NN 0 V
=y ~

L -
: ({s)1aquiay pivog Jo (s)1331ffo Bunipny) swiep) Jo JuswAed 10} (s)ainieusis PUISIQ pazuoyiny

*(s)unepd pres 01 AJiI22 pue 91e21UBYINE 0} PIZLIOYINE We | 18]
un |eluaWuIdA0g paweu-anoqe ay3 1suleSe uonediiqo piedun pue anp ‘isnf (sie)si (sjuiep 2y 1eY) pue ‘uonefgo [eNIOeIIUOD B 4O JUBW(|I{Ny (B1Led 1o ||ny 104 uondo ue se J|qe|ieAe S| JO J0RIUO0I e 01 Juensind
3|qeAed pue anp 5| JuswAed 33ueApe Aue Jey) 10 ‘paqlIIsap se pawiopad Joge| 3y) ‘paiapual s3DIAIBS 3] ‘paysiuiny uaaq aAey sjeualew ay 1eyl ‘Aunfiad jo Ayeuad Japun Ajued Aqasay op ‘paudissapun ay) |

(o80'vZ'ZY) MDY NOILLYDIJ1LHID ANFWAYd
8i0'jcodsauiowsap@AeL BpUI|  :SS2UPPY [lewl “?\MVN.UN \_.\.ﬁ.h.-.}\\.w\ :awep sJaledasy

¢/
NOLLYIWYOIN! LOYINOD

INVYHYM :POyIBIA JudWwAey

OT00S60LT 4 pung ST ‘|ej0l [ouo)
A £08€0T0TZ00Z0T ANIINSAY NYd10dNQ dV Bwen ajid ST'¥96'SS unowy |plo]
PLISIQ Y4ed uey|odosIBIA [00d SSUIOIN SO BWEN PUISIg 0702/¥2/70 :@1eQ JUdWied pajnpaydss
Aumno) Buny)
juawndoq jenolddy 19ysnop 1211s1q [e1dRds i

oA



7407 38ed

NV TE:8€:0T 18 0Z0Z '0¢ Alenigay ‘Aepsiny) uQ pajuud

070T YV - IN3Y 1DI41SIA|{0SLTLS 0202/0t/20 N3ZT0€0020T JT11°ST022 N3Z

0202 NV - AQISANS YINOISSIWINOD | ¥8'6025 0z0z/02/20 0TASOZZ00ZOT DNNOA INVHS
0202/0T/Z 3d TIOYAYd| L2 0€TS 0202/07/20 65150220020¢ YIININI 3IAVS

020¢/01/T 3d TIOYAVd|0Y L15S 0z0z/02/20 1£4N02200202 SNIYHIA VNNVIN

0202/0T/2 3d TI0YAVd|0S°96TS 0202/0¢/20 YS1N0Z20020T V1 YNIIN

1Z0T NVI - AJISENS YANOISSININOD | ¥8°60CS 0202/0¢/20 804r07ZO0Z02 AYNEGN3ISNa 301
020¢/0T/Z 3d T1I0YAVd|ZT OPT TS 0202/02/20 T9MI0ZZ00T0C alom a3uvr

0202/01/¢ 3d 110YAVd|rT°95TS 0z0z/0t/20 P¥1H0Z 200202 IV1 YNNVH

0202/S2/2 3d SINIHISIA S dWOD aF¥¥343a|0S5 S09S 020¢/81/20 J0Od8TT0070T SINALSAS INJWIHILIY 40 ININ1¥VHIa
0¢07/0T/¢ 3d TIOYAVd 8L T9TS 020z/02/20 LSHD0TZ00Z02 HLVYNIdJOH YOTIIINVYHD

0202/01/C 3d 1TOYAVd |86 €0VS 0¢0z/02/20 S$#1202200202 WV1 YNIT3ID

020¢/0T/Z 3d TIOYAVA|TE ELYS 0zoz/0z/eo 853207700202 NVYHIOD NOYINVD

0202/0T/2 3d TNOYAVd | LT PSS 0z0z/02/20 662907700202 11IMSYD 334d

0C0T YYW - OZZVNI4 A - 1SNYL 114INIB I3A0TdNG |6£¥E9S 0z07/02/20 YMNOZZ0020¢ 1SNYL 114INTE 3TA0TING DMV
dN-X214/A1DV JIUVYIHNW([ T8 ZSTS 0702/90/20 188T SIDIAYIS ALTVIDIdS J1LYNOV

:0.0n__.-umoﬂ junoury "Auj a)eq IJIoAU| “ON 3210AU| a)IS JOPUAA "ON 10pUap AOENZ ._ov:ca 00>Nm

ASY"L08E0TOZZ00ZOT ANIANSAY NYd10dNG dv :dweN a4 1313510 Jied UBN|OCOIIBIN [00d SAUIOW S3Q :dWBN 1HIsIQ

Apmory Bupy

0zADN

juawndoq jenoaddy 13YanoA 1duIsIg |erdads




NV SO-ZTTT 18 0207 ‘52 Alenigad ‘Aepsan) uQ paiutid

740 T 98eg
:pass300.d 21eq 70186 WM ©[11895
£7€ Wooy ‘BNuaAY YIS TOY
:Ag passaooud yneg £9L€-€9T (907) :xed SPHISI |eiads uny
A0 AUN028uD| @ dY 1sigjenads :jrew3y 3lqeAed syunodoy Ayuno) Sury
*ATNO 35N IDNVNIH ALNNOJ DNIX ‘Ol INJWNDJ0Qd G3INOIS LINENS
a1eQ 2Jmeusis 1ISIq pazUoyIny aeqg aimeusis PLISIQ pazHoYIny
ajeq 31njeusis PMISIQ pazoyIny 2leq aJnjeusis LISIQ pazuoyIny
. /N ] €
2Jnjeusis 1 UISIg pazuoyn eI a.nyeusis PLIs|g pazioyzn
aieq 3 muuuov yiny A (¢] \I./.m 11351Q pazlJouyzny /I\\

oe/se/E0 Qﬁ\m\ S \ @1 wN\ ST ?\ W

{ogove zr) Mmoo

: ((s)1aquiapy paoog 1o (s)ia31ffo Buizipny) sunep) jo EmE_‘..m.\ 104 (s)a4n3eUSIS 1IISIA smN..Eﬁ:q

“(s)wied pies 01 Ajjiad pue 21E21USYINE 03 PIZIJOYINE WE | 1B
1un [E3UBLIWIBA0S paweu-anoge 343 1sulede uonediqo piedun pue anp ‘asnl (31e)si (s)wiep2 2yl Jeyl pue ‘uonediqo |en1denuod e Jo JuaL|jY|ny (erued Jo [Ny 104 uondo Ue Se 3|qe|IRAR S| JO 1DB1UOI € 0} Juensind
3|qeAed pue anp s) JuawAed a3UBAPE AUB JBY) JO ‘paQUISIP Se palwJopad Joqe| 2y} ‘palspual S9AIAISS 3] ‘paysiuiny usaq aAey sjeuslew ayl jeyy ‘Anfiad jo Ayeuad sapun Ajiusd Aqaiay op ‘pausisispun ayy |

a_,\ Q 77 J\(w(\ C\

NOILLYDIILYID LINTFWNAVL

Sio"joodsauiowsap@Aerepuy|  :SS3IppY [IBWI \)

o

Q\AM _)\ / V\ :awep sJatedasd

NOLLVINYOSNI LDVINOD

INVYHHYM poYyIan JuawAed

0T00S60LT -3 pung g {|ejo) |o13uo0)
ASD'QETTITSTZ00Z0T ANIANSAY HUd10dWQ dY :auweN a(i4 €€°T00°CS unowy [e10)
1011351 YIed UBN|OdOIIDIA |00 SDUIO S :SWEN PMISI] 070¢/L7/T0 :33e@ JUawAed pajnpayas
Aunod Bury
jusawndoq |enosddy Jaydsnop pu3sIa [enads A

0TADN




2 jo 7 aded

N SO:ZTITT 38 0Z0T ‘Sz Aenugay ‘“Aepsan up pajulid

dYIN/S3NddNS TVIHOLINY(|58°£9S 020zZ/2t/20 1569586Ttt6 YIDNIVYD
dYIN/SANddNS TVIHOLINVI|S6'SLTS 0zoz/zt/To 696956116 HIDONIVHO
0207/1Z/€ 0L 72/T - d4W - INOHA/LINYIINI|LS°9TTS 020t/TT/20 dHW/922T20020C 1SYONOD
0Z0¢ NVT - SDAS 100d ALID|S9 €0SS 020TZ/TE/TO 9TTL SANIOW S3Q 40 ALD
334
LNFWSSISSY TYNNNY YL 1idNI3E dW3I DMY 0202 |T°0SS 610¢/LT/TT S68L S3ILID NOLONIHSYM 30 NOLLYIDOSSY
070Z NVT - 3D1A43S ATHINOW [TS'0LTS 0z02/v0/20 96/81 S3IDIAYIS ALTVIDAdS JILYNDVY
0270z 934 - 3DIA43S ATHLNOW |0£°802S 0z0Z/ZT/20 £¥3881 SIDIAYAS ALTVIIIAS JILYNDV
T13A3T HA/TVD IDIAY3IS|96°£65S 020z/€0/T0 164817 SIDIAYIS ALTVIDALS JILYNOY
-_oun_._owon JNOoWY “AU| Jjeq INoAU) "ON 3210AU] IS J0pUIA "ON JOPUdA —NENZ ._OU___UZ ghﬂ&
ASY'OETTTISZT00Z0Z ANIANSAY Hdd10dNQ dY :dWeN 3jid PLISIQ YdBg Ue|odoIIBN |00d SSUIOA S3Q BWeN PuIsI
Kunod Guny

0TAM

uawndoq |enosddy JaYanoA 1PUIsIq [e1dads



Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District

AGENDA ITEMS_SUMMAR_Y SHEET

Agenda Item #:_7a Assigned to: District GM Meeting Date: March 17, 2020

Under: Old Business Attachment: No

\ Subject: Joint Meeting

Background/Summary:
At the January 14 retreat, the board directed the District GM to setup a consortium meeting with

Tukwila and Evergreen Community Aquatic Centers.

On Tuesday, February 25, the Tukwila MPD sent a joint-meeting request for days and times to
both boards.

On Tuesday, March 3, the DGM met with two board members to complete the table.

As of Wednesday, March 11, we have not received a request for a meeting. If a message is
sent, we will let board members know at the March 17 meeting.

| Fiscal Impact: N/A

\Proposed Motion: Motion dependent on discussion

Reviewed by Legal Counsel: Yes No X Date:
Two Touch Rule: 1/14/20 Retreat Committee Review
02/18/20 First Board Meeting (Informational)
TBD Second Board Meeting (Action)
Action Taken: Adopted Rejected Postponed
Follow-up Needed: Yes No Reporting Back Date:
Notes:

No attachments.







Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District

AGENDA ITEMS SUMMARY SHEET

Agenda Item #: _7b_Assigned to: Commissioner Achziger Meeting Date: March 17, 2020

Under: Old Business Attachment: None

\ Subject: Mission, Vision and Values

Background/Summary:

At the March 3, 2020 Board Meeting, Commissioner Achziger presented his update to the
District's Mission, Vision and Values. He was requested to present an updated version of the
Mission, Vision and Values for the March 17t Board Meeting.

| Fiscal Impact: No fiscal impact.

Proposed Motion:

I move to replace the existing Mission, Vision and Values with the Mission, Vision and Values
presented at the March 17, 2020 Board Meeting.

_-or_

| move to replace the existing Mission, Vision and Values with the “amended” Mission, Vision
and Values presented at the March 17, 2020 Board Meeting.

Reviewed by District Legal Counsel:  Yes No X Date:
Three Touch Rule: N/A Committee Review
10/08/2019 First Board Meeting (Informational)
03/17/2020 Second Board Meeting (Action)
Action Taken: Adopted Rejected Postponed
Follow-up Needed: Yes__ N/A No Report back date: N/A

Notes: Commissioner Achziger will bring the updated Mission, Vision and Values to the
meeting or send it to the District General Manager to be sent to the rest of the board.







Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District

AGENDA ITEMS SUMMARY SHEET

Agenda ltem #: 7c Assigned to: District GM Meeting Date: March 17, 2020

Under: Old Business Attachment: None

| Subject: 2020 Goals and Objectives (Homework)

Background/Summary:

In 2019, the District created a process for setting goals and objectives. The District GM is
following the same process. At the District's Retreat on January 29, 2019, the Board of
Commissioners gave the District General Manager an outline of items to be included in
developing the 2019 Goals and Objectives.

| have attached the two sets of goals and objectives set up over the past couple of years and a
homework sheet.

1/14 HOMEWORK: Please write up five goals that you would like to see the District pursue
during 2020. Please email the District GM by Monday, January 20t".

1/21 HOMEWORK: The District GM will put these goals together to be handed out at the
regular board meeting on January 21stfor homework that will be put out to the board to vote on
the importance and urgency of each goal.

2/18 BOARD MEETING: The voted items will be compiled into a spreadsheet that will be
handed out to the board at the February 18t regular board meeting, along with a draft of the
goals and objectives. If there are any changes, the board goals will be voted on at the March
17 regular board meeting.

3117 BOARD MEETING: The goal-prioritizing homework will be handed out at the meeting to
be completed by Thursday, April 29,

| Fiscal Impact: N/A

\Proposed Motion: No motion necessary at this time.

Reviewed by Legal Counsel: Yes No X Date:
Two Touch Rule: 1/14/20 Retreat Committee Review
1/21/20 First Board Meeting (Informational)
TBD Second Board Meeting (Action)
Action Taken: Adopted Rejected Postponed
Follow-up Needed: Yes No Reporting Back Date:
'Notes: i -

No attachments.







Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District

AGENDA ITEMS SUMMARY SHEET

Agenda ltem #: 7d Assigned to: District GM Meeting Date: March 17, 2020

Under: Old Business Attachment: Yes

| Subject:  Pacific Middle School Physical Education Class Request

Background/Summary:
In 2019, the District was approached about offering physical education classes. In 2020,
Pacific Middle School has again approached the District about offering P.E. classes.

The school has too many students for their physical education classes and would like to offer
one or two elective class(es) of 20-25 for the pool. There will be a physical education
component and also may ideally include swim lessons.

February 18 — Item was introduced to board, where a program budget and impact on overall
financials was requested.

March 3 — A budget and financial impact was presented by staff to the board to make a
decision at the next regular board meeting. At this meeting, a question was asked about having
a certified teacher. The question was forwarded to the point-of-contact for the school district
and the district representative stated that herself and another teacher would be part of the
program and there should be no issue.

Note-this request was made after the deadline for the King County Youth Amateur Sports
Grant.

Fiscal Impact: Estimated at $25,876.04. (Note - this is for 2020-2021 school year as a
portion will come out of the 2021 budget.)

Proposed Motion: | move to approve subsidizing the Pacific Middle School Physical education
class for the school year 2020-2021.

Reviewed by Legal Counsel: Yes No X Date:
Two Touch Rule: N/A Committee Review
02/18/20 First Board Meeting (Informational)
03/17/20 Second Board Meeting (Action)
Action Taken: Adopted Rejected Postponed
Follow-up Needed: Yes No Reporting Back Date:

\ Notes: See attached program budget.







P.E. Budget for Pacific Middle School
Special Meeting — Tuesday, March 3, 2020

Estimated Expenses:

Expenses for One Class in 2020/21 Schoolyear

Personnel LG at $17/hr x 2hrs x 180 days x 20% $7,344.00
INST at $18/hr x 2hrs x 180 days x 20% $7,776.00

Administrative Costs 4 qtrs x 24 hrs x 25/hr x 20% $2,880.00
Lifejackets 18 lifejackets $316.04
Total Expenses | $18,316.04

Expenses for Two Classes in 2020/21 Schoolyear

Personnel LG at $17/hr x 3hrs x 180 days x 20% $11,016.00

INST at $18/hr x 3hrs x 180 days x 20% $11,664.00
Administrative Costs 4 qtrs x 24 hrs x 25/hr x 20% $2,880.00
Lifejackets 18 lifejackets $316.04

Total Expenses | $25,876.04

Funding Source:

1. Use leftover, overall budget at end of 2020.

2. Any levy monies generated in addition due to inflation.

3. Dedicated part of scholarship monies. In first two months, we have allocated over

$3,000. On pace to use all monies in 2020.

a. 25% of Scholarships (January — May)
b. 50% of Scholarships (June-August) — Peak swim lesson time.
c. 25% of Scholarships (September-December)

Combination of all three options above would be required to cover amount, but budget
is very tight this year*.

*Note-In previous years, we were able to have rebates and new construction on top of levy
amount. In 2020, King County had us include this in the balance. Also, request was made
after King County Grant, Letter of Intent deadline.






Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District

AGENDA ITEMS SUMMARY SHEET

Agenda ltem #: 7e Assigned to: President Young Meeting Date: March 17,2020

Under: Old Business Attachment: No
| Subject:  Board Committees ]
Background/Summary:

Board President, Young will lead a discussion on Board Committees. All committees will be
volunteer.

| Fiscal Impact:  No Fiscal Impact. |

|Proposed Motion: No motion necessary.

Reviewed by Legal Counsel: Yes No X Date:
Two Touch Rule: N/A Committee Review
03/03/20 First Board Meeting (Informational)
03/17/20 Second Board Meeting (Action)
Action Taken: Adopted Rejected Postponed
Follow-up Needed: Yes No Reporting Back Date:

Notes: No attachments.







Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District

AGENDA ITEMS SUMMARY SHEET

Agenda ltem#: 8a Assigned to: District GM Meeting Date: March 17, 2020

Under; New Business Attachment: No

| Subject:  Coronavirus (COVID 19 Update)

Background/Summary:

District staff has been closely monitoring the Corona Virus and updates. Since there are
updates every day, staff will update the board at the meeting.

Any and all handouts will be made at the meeting.

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Proposed Motion: No Motion Necessary.

|

Reviewed by Legal Counsel: Yes No X Date:
Two Touch Rule: Info Only Committee Review
Info Only First Board Meeting (Informational)
Info Only Second Board Meeting (Action)
Action Taken: Adopted Rejected Postponed
Follow-up Needed: Yes No Reporting Back Date:
Notes:

No attachments.




.



Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District

AGENDA ITEMS SUMMARY SHEET

Agenda ltem #:_8b Assigned to: District GM Meeting Date: March 17, 2020

Under: New Business Attachment: No

\ Subject: Policy and Procedure Review

Background/Summary:
The District Clerk is preparing the Policy and Procedure Review for board members and needs
direction.

Options for review are as follows:

1.The District Clerk can save word versions of each of the documents onto a USB (thumb) drive
and board members can edit the Policy and Procedures, or;

2. Board members can view PDF’s of the Policy and Procedures on our website’s governance
page (https://mtrainierpool.com/about/governance/). They can print and highlight the changes
they want to be completed.

The board should select a future meeting and a deadline at least two weeks before the meeting
for staff to make changes and put back out to the board.

| Fiscal Impact: N/A

[Proposed Motion: No Motion. Information Only.

Reviewed by District Legal Counsel:  Yes__ X No Date: _ N/A

Three Touch Rule: T.B.D. Committee Review
3/17/2020 First Board Meeting (Informational)
T.B.D. Second Board Meeting (Action)

Action Taken: Adopted Rejected Postponed

Follow-up Needed: Yes No Report back date:

Notes:
No attachments at this time.







